# **Tehniyat Siddiqui**

### Lab Engineer

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: tsiddique@cae.nust.edu.pk

Contact:

**LinkedIn:** https://www.linkedin.com/public-profile/settings? lipi=urn%3Ali%3Apage%3Ad\_flagship3\_profile\_self\_edit\_contact-

info%3BVf0LJ60zSRyfwEZ%2BO6P1bw%3D%3D



#### **About**

Dr. Tehniyat Siddiqui is working as Lab Engineer in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Tehniyat Siddiqui has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

#### Qualifications

**BE in POWER** 2017 - 2021

UET Taxila , Pakistan

## **Experience**

Lab Engineer 2024- Present

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

**Lab Engineer** 2022 - 2022

College of Aeronautical Engineering